COVID-19

Provincial and Territorial Action Plans for Reopening

Current to July 31, 2020

Contents

Provincial and Territorial Action Plans for Reopening after COVID-19 Pandemic	2
ONTARIO	
QUEBEC	6
SASKATCHEWAN	8
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	10
BRITISH COLUMBIA	1′
ALBERTA	12
MANITOBA	13
NEW BRUNSWICK	15
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR	16
NOVA SCOTIA	17
NORTHWEST TERRITORIES	19
NUNAVUT	20
YUKON	2 [^]
Key Contacts	21



Provincial and Territorial Action Plans for Reopening after COVID-19 Pandemic

Current to July 31, 2020

PROVINCE	STATUS	RE-OPENING PLAN	STAGE OF RE-OPENING	NEXT STAGE
ONTARIO	Re-opening	A Framework for Reopening Our Province on April 27, 2020 Three phases A Framework: Stage 1 on May 14, 2020 A Framework: Stage 2 on June 8, 2020 A Framework: Stage 3 on July 13, 2020	Windsor-Essex: Phase 2 Rest of Ontario: Phase 3	Phase 3, to take place on a date TBD No plans or outlines have been released for any potential Phase 4
QUEBEC	Re-opening	Gradual Resumption of Activities Under the COVID-19 Related Pause on May 25, 2020 ➤ Six (or more) phases	Phase 6	Phase 7, to take place on a date TBD.
SASKATCHEWAN	Re-opening	Re-Open Saskatchewan Plan updated on May 4, 2020 Five phases	Phase 4	Phase 5, to take place in June of 2021.
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	Re-opening	Renew PEI Together updated on June 3, 2020 Five phases	Phase 4	Phase 5, to take place on a date TBD based on evidence and continuous monitoring to ensure that: □ COVID-19 transmission is controlled □ Testing capacity and rapid follow-up and contact tracing are maintained □ Appropriate acute and critical care capacity, including ventilators and PPE □ Minimized risk to vulnerable populations
BRITISH COLUMBIA	Re-opening	BC's Restart Plan on May 6, 2020 ➤ Four phases	Phase 3	Phase 4, to take place on a date TBD on the following conditions: □ Transmission rate remains low or in decline □ For different sectors to move forward, they must develop enhanced protocols aligned with the Public Health and Safety Guidelines □ Cross-ministry committee of deputy ministers will monitor the process and the Provincial Health Officer will advise on the lifting or modifying of existing orders before certain businesses re-open
ALBERTA	Re-opening	Opening Soon: Alberta's Relaunch Strategy on April 30, 2020 Three phases	Phase 2	Phase 3, to take place on a date TBD on the following conditions: □ Enhanced testing capacity, strong protections for vulnerable populations □ Robust contact tracing, rapid response teams to deal with future outbreaks □ Stronger international border controls and airport screening □ Public use of masks in specified crowded spaces, or mass transit
MANITOBA	Re-opening	Manitoba's Pandemic and Economic Roadmap for Recovery on April 24, 2020 ➤ Five phases	Phase 4	Phase 5, to take place on a date TBD, on the following conditions: □ Evidence-based decisions to ease public health measures and introduce processes and services As more information becomes available, some measures may need to be reintroduced or new restrictions implemented to reduce any further spread of the virus. □ The timing and order of any actions taken may change throughout the process, based on modelling, testing, public health surveillance and public health advice □ Each phase will require a period of a minimum three to four weeks to observe the results of the previous phase, and to make determinations about acceptable next steps.

PROVINCE	STATUS	RE-OPENING PLAN	STAGE OF RE-OPENING	NEXT STAGE
NEW BRUNSWICK	Re-opening	Some COVID-19 public health restrictions being lessened on and Public Health Recovery Phases and Triggers updated on June 4, 2020 ➤ Four phases	Phase 3	Phase 4, to take place on a date TBD: ☐ Subject to the Public Health and WorkSafeNB COVID-19 general guidance – reopening of more businesses and activities after the ability to control transmission has been demonstrated
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR	Re-opening	Alert Level System on June 8, 2020 ➤ Five alert levels	Alert Level 2	Alert Level 1, to take place on a date TBD, on the following conditions: □ Spread of COVID-19 is controlled, risk of outbreaks is minimized □ Ability to test, trace and isolate all cases; healthcare system capacity is maintained □ Workplaces are prepared to protect the health and safety of staff and the public □ Identification and isolation of travel-related cases □ Community readiness to live with COVID-19
NOVA SCOTIA	Reopening	Easing of Some Public Health Measures on May 1, 2020 Next Steps to Re-Open Nova Scotia on May 27, 2020 Further Lifting of Restrictions, New Gathering Limits on June 26, 2020	Not Using a Phased Re- Opening Plan	Not Using a Phased Re-Opening Plan
NORTHWEST TERRITORIES	Re-opening	Emerging Wisely—Path to Eased Public Health Restrictions on May 12, 2020 ➤ Four phases	Phase 2	Phase 3 to take place on a date TBD on the following conditions: ☐ Travel entry points in the NWT are strong and secure ☐ Risks are reduced from workers coming into the territory ☐ Expanded community testing available ☐ Situation remains stable
NUNAVUT	Re-opening	Nunavut's Path: Moving Forward During COVID-19 on May 25, 2020	Phase 2	Chief Public Health Officer to re-assess every 2 weeks by asking: ☐ Are we meeting our guiding criteria? ☐ Are the current lifted measures still safe? ☐ Does lifting more restrictions pose a low, medium or high risk to Nunavummiut?
YUKON	Re-opening	Current COVID-19 Situation on August 1, 2020	Phase 3	Phase 4 to begin on a date TBD

ONTARIO

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
A Framework for Reopening Our Province A Framework for Reopening Our Province: Stage 1 Conditions for progression to each stage: consistent 2 – 4 week decrease in number of new daily COVID-19 cases sufficient acute and critical care capacity (e.g. ventilators, ongoing PPE availability) approximately 90% of new COVID-19 contacts are being reached by local public health officials within one day ongoing testing and detection of new outbreaks A Framework for Reopening Our Province: Stage 2 (June 8, 2020)	PHASE 1 May 19	Reopen select workplaces that can immediately meet or modify operations to meet public health requirements (e.g. curbside pick-up/delivery options). As of May 8, garden centres, nurseries As of May 9, hardware and safety supply stores As of May 11, retail stores with a street entrance to provide curbside pickup and delivery can reopen, and essential construction is expanded to allow below-grade multi-unit residential construction projects (e.g. apartments and condominiums) to begin and above-grade projects to continue. As of May 19: Retail outside of shopping malls with separate street-front entrance (limited customers), vehicle dealerships, media operations, (music, interactive digital media, film and TV post-production and animation, publishing, etc.), non-essential professional services related to research development in science, emissions inspection facilities	Open some outdoor spaces like parks and allow for a greater number of individuals to attend some events, such as funerals. Further opening seasonal businesses, activities, etc.: Golf driving ranges, recreational services at marinas, rod and gun clubs, cycling tracks. Sports for single competitors, including training and competitions conducted by a recognized Provincial Sport Organization, National Sport Organization, training centres, etc. Includes nonteam sports that can be played while maintaining physical distancing and without spectators (e.g. water sports, low-contact racquet sports, athletics, animal-related sports) The closure of Ontario's provincial parks and conservation reserves extended to May 31, 2020. This includes car camping, backcountry camping, roofed accommodations, day use opportunities, access points and all public buildings. Provincial parks and conservation remain closed.	All publicly-funded schools will remain closed until at least May 31, 2020 Private schools, First Nation schools, licensed child care centres and EarlyON programs will remain closed until May 6, 2020, with certain exceptions for licenced care.	Hospitals beginning to offer some non-urgent and scheduled surgeries and other healthcare services. Hospitals, independent health facilities, clinics and private practices providing scheduled surgeries and procedures based on their ability to meet specified conditions. Supporting services for surgeries and procedures, such as diagnostics and post-acute rehab, based on their ability to meet specified conditions. In-person counselling, including psychology and addictions counselling. Resuming in-person services, in addition to virtual services, delivered by health professionals such as Children's Treatment Centres.	Ontarians are being urged to avoid all non-essential travel outside of the province. People entering from another country must self-isolate for 14 days. As of yet, Ontario has not imposed any inter-provincial travel restrictions. Transit is still running within the province but on a reduced schedule.	Animals and pets services to resume, such as pet care (pet grooming, pet sitting, pet training), regular veterinary appointments. Libraries open for pickup or deliveries. Indoor and outdoor household services can resume, in accordance with public health guidelines: domestic services (housekeepers and cooks), maintenance, repair and property management services (cleaning, painting, pool maintenance).	Continued protections for vulnerable populations and the continued practice of physical distancing, hand washing and respiratory hygiene, and significant mitigation plans to limit health risks.
	PHASE 2 June 12/19/25	Restaurants, bars and food trucks permitted to re-open on patios, parking lots or other outdoor facilities. Capacity must not exceed 1.11 square metres per person. Shopping malls permitted to re-open. Food courts limited to take-out only.	Gatherings of up to 10 people permitted. Places of worship allowed to re-open with physical distancing measures and no more than 30% of original capacity. Public pools, beaches and community centres permitted to re-open.		Continuing to resume full services with restrictions.		Hair salons, tattoo parlours and spas permitted to reopen. Film, television and photography production may resume. Drive-in and drive-through venues for theatres, concerts, animal attractions and cultural appreciation, such as art installations,	

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
A Framework for Reopening Our Province: Stage 3 (July 13, 2020)	PHASE 3 July 13/31/?	Casinos, bingo halls, bowling alleys, pool halls, escape rooms, gyms and fitness studies may re-open so long as physical distancing is maintained. Restaurants, bars and nightclubs may use indoor spaces so long as physical distancing is maintained. Movie theatres may re-open so long as no more than 50 people attend a screening at any time and screenings are staggered.	Indoor gathering limits will increase to a maximum of 50 people. Outdoor gathering limits will increase to a maximum of 100 people. Gathering limits are subject to physical distancing requirements. Outdoor playgrounds and play structures will re-open. Team sports will be permitted so long as there is no physical contact.	Classes to resume in September, with masks mandatory indoors for Grades 4-12. Measures will be taken to keep students one metre apart at all times, where possible. School boards in the GTA, Hamilton, Waterloo, London, Niagara and Windsor-Essex will host in-person classes only on alternate days.			may re-open (NOTE: Does not apply in Learnington and Kingsville). Real estate agents may hold open houses. Facials, ear-piercings and eyebrow-grooming are permitted to re-open.	

QUEBEC

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Gradual Resumption of Activities Under the COVID-19 Related Pause Conditions for progression to each stage: Approval of public health authorities,	PHASE 1 MAY 4	Reopen retail stores with a direct exterior access can resume their activities, except for those in the Communauté métropolitaine de Montréal (CMM), which can reopen May 11, 2020. Businesses in the supply chains of retail stores can resume their activities on the same dates.		Reopen schools, school daycare services and educational childcare services for school staff, with the exception of schools located in the Communauté métropolitaine de Montréal (Montréal metropolitan community).		Reopen access to: Antoine-Labelle, Argenteuil, Pays-d'en-Haut and Laurentides regional county municipalities (RCMs) Autray, Joliette, Matawinie and Montcalm RCMs Bellechasse, L'Islet and Montmagny RCMs	Certain confinement measures for seniors and people with disabilities are relaxed. Residents of private seniors' residences can go outside unsupervised but must maintain 2-metre physical distancing. The prohibition on visits to long-term care centres is lifted.	Continued compliance with health recommendations: maintain 2-metre physical distancing, use of face covers, frequent washing of hands, personal hygiene.
according to the areas of activity and geographic zones Implementation of measures to ensure health and safety of workers and customers	PHASE 2 MAY 11	Resumption of all construction industry worksites (residential, civil engineering, roads, institutional, commercial, industrial), and industry supply chains.		Reopen preschools and elementary schools in cold regions (i.e. all schools except schools in the CMM). Reopen childcare services at schools (including nonsubsidized daycares) except for the CMM.		Reopen access to: Outaouais health region, except for trips from Ottawa to Gatineau the Saguenay—Lac-Saint- Jean and Abitibi- Témiscamingue the La Tuque population centre for Mauricie and Centre-du-Québec	Significant informal caregivers who were present on a regular basis before the pandemic can offer support to a person in an intermediate and family-type resource, or a private seniors' residences, provided that they abide by certain instructions.	
	PHASE 3 MAY 19	Reopen manufacturing companies in all regions of Quebec at limited capacity (50 workers or 50% of workforce per shift). Mining, manufacturing and construction sectors; real estate brokers, land surveyors, inspectors, building appraisers, school boards and private educational institutions.	Recreational sports, leisure and outdoor activities for individuals or pairs without physical contract will be permitted as of May 20 (including canoeing and kayaking, jogging, rock climbing, kite surfing, day fishing, paddleboarding, scuba diving and snorkeling, horseback riding, hiking, surfing, track and field, rowing, cycling, golfing, tennis, sailing, etc.)			Reopen access to: the Bas-Saint Laurent, Gaspésie—Îles-de-la- Madeleine and Côte-Nord health regions, except for the Minganie and Golfe-du- Saint-Laurent (Basse Côte- Nord) RCMs Charlevoix and Charlevoix- Est regional county municipalities for the Capitale-Nationale health region		
	PHASE 4 MAY 25	Reopen manufacturing companies in all regions of Quebec without restrictions on capacity. Retail stores in the CMM with direct exterior access can reopen.	Beginning May 22, outdoor gatherings of up to 10 people and involving up to 3 different households will be permitted.	Secondary schools and schools in the CM will remain closed until September 2020. Childcare services in the CMM to resume on June 1.		Re-open access to Côte-Nord health regions except for Minganie and Golfe-du-Saint- Luarent (Basse Côte-Nord) RCMs starting May 31.		
	PHASE 5 JUNE 1	Businesses outside the CMM in therapeutic care, pet grooming, personal care and beauty sector (hair stylists, barbers, beauty centres, nail salons, skin care, tattooing, piercing, etc.) can reopen.		Childcare services in the CMM and the Municipalité régionale de comet (MRC) de Joliette can reopen.	Oral and dental care clinics, therapeutic care providers: physiotherapy, osteopathy, occupational therapy, chiropractic, massage therapy, psychology, optometry, acupuncture, etc.		Career guidance, social work, marriage and family therapy, nutrition, speech therapy and audiology, podiatry, other forms of alternative medicine can resume.	

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
	JUNE 22	reopen. Restaurants can move to their Phase 1, while shopping centres can move to their Phase 2.	team sports can resume. Houses of worship can reopen with up to 50				Audiovisual and postproduction services can resume.	

SASKATCHEWAN

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES				
Re-Open Saskatchewan Plan Conditions for progression to each stage: Implementation by way of public health orders Progression to the next stage dictated by	PHASE 1 MAY 2	Reopen certain medical services/businesses. Beginning May 15, owners and employees of outfitting operations can travel to outfitting camps to prepare for operation and secure the premises. Outfitters choosing to operate accommodations are subject to public health orders and requirements, including travel restrictions.	Resume low-risk outdoor recreational activities: fishing and boating as of May 4, golfing as of May 15, parks and campgrounds as of June 1 (shared facilities to remain closed). Public and private gatherings restricted to 10 people at maximum. Fishing in Southern Zone. Drive-in theatres reopen on May 15, 2020.	Continued suspension of classes in all primary and secondary educational facilities, both public and private.	Reopen medical services, including dentistry, optometry, physical therapy, opticians, podiatry, occupational therapy, chiropractic treatment starting on May 4, 2020. When it is not possible to physically distance, providers will be required to take precautionary measures as outlined by the Chief Medical Health Officer.	including dentistry, optometry, physical therapy, opticians, podiatry, occupational therapy, chiropractic treatment starting on May 4, 2020. When it is not possible to physically distance, providers will be required to take precautionary measures as outlined by the Chief Medical Health Officer.	including dentistry, optometry, physical therapy, opticians, podiatry, occupational therapy, chiropractic treatment starting on May 4, 2020. When it is not possible to physically distance, providers will be required to take precautionary measures as outlined by the Chief Medical Health Officer.	including dentistry, optometry, physical therapy, opticians, podiatry, occupational therapy, chiropractic treatment starting on May 4, 2020. When it is not possible to physically distance, providers will be required to take precautionary measures as outlined by the Chief Medical Health Officer. term restrict essential ir interproving certain peof the Infection Control Off Health and specific he workers wh healthcare	including dentistry, optometry, physical therapy, opticians, podiatry, occupational therapy, chiropractic treatment starting on May 4, 2020. When it is not possible to physically distance, providers will be required to take precautionary measures as outlined by the Chief Medical Health Officer.	Continued compliance with long-term restrictions: no non-essential international and interprovincial travel, mandatory 14-day self-isolation following international travel (except for certain people if supervised by the Infection Prevention and Control Officers or Occupational Health and Safety, including: specific healthcare workers, workers who provide emergency healthcare services, workers	Long-term care and personal care homes must ensure that each staff member works in only one facility. Visits to long-term care homes, hospitals, personal care homes and group homes are limited to compassionate reasons. Visitors must undergo additional health screening prior to entry.	Continued compliance with health recommendations: protective measures for vulnerable populations, work from home where possible, maintain physical distancing, stay at home when sick, maintain personal hygiene, enhanced cleaning and disinfection of workplaces and public
transmission rates and other socioeconomic factors (control of transmission, testing and tracing capacity, minimizing of outbreak risks, preventive measures in workplaces, schools and other gathering places, etc.)	PHASE 2 MAY 19	Reopen retail businesses (apparel stores, flower shops, sporting goods, vehicle dealers, travel agencies, electronics, etc.) malls, washrooms and food courts (no seating areas). Select personal services (hairdressers, registered massage therapists, acupuncturists, acupressurists), markets.	Public and private gatherings restricted to 10 people at maximum. Outdoor Individual Recreation (archery/gun ranges) resume on May 15. Fishing in Central Zone resumes on May 15, 2020 and fishing in Northern Zone resumes on May 25, 2020.		Patient and client bookings should be scheduled in a manner that ensures that no more than 10 patients/clients are required to gather in waiting areas. Saskatchewan Health Authority's plans for service delivery, such as resumption of elective surgeries, diagnostics and other non-essential procedures, to be considered separately with updates on the plan coming in the near future.	who are essential to maintaining essential services, workers who maintain the supply chain, and rail/airline/transport crews).	prior to onaly.	spaces, use of PPE where available, physical distancing of staff and clients at work places and businesses. See Plan for industry- specific guidelines.				
	PHASE 3 JUNE 8	Reopen remaining personal services (tattoo artists, cosmetologists, electrologists, manicurists, tanning parlours, etc.), restaurant-type facilities, gyms, licensed establishments, childcare facilities. Capacity limits to remain in some facilities (e.g. 50% for restaurants and licensed establishments).	Public and private gatherings restricted to 15 people at maximum (other than in allowable businesses). Gyms and fitness facilities can reopen at a maximum capacity to be determined.	Childcare facilities located within long-tem care or personal care homes are reopened must maintain separate spaces and entrances. All facilities are limited to a maximum of 15 children per building space.	in the flear fatere.							
	PHASE 4 June 22/29 July 6/9	Reopen indoor and outdoor recreation and entertainment facilities (casinos, bingo halls, arenas, galleries, theaters, museums, etc.). All businesses and customers to maintain physical distancing practices.	Reopen indoor and outdoor recreation and entertainment facilities (arenas, pools, parks, playgrounds, galleries, theatres, museums, etc.). Gatherings restricted to 30 people at maximum (other				SGI now offering road tests.					

	Restaurants and bars can admit as many customers as possible while still maintaining physical distancing. VLT machines can now be used by the public.				
PHASE 5 DATE TBD		Consider lifting o	f long-term restrictions as the si	ituation permits.	

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Renew PEI Together Conditions for progression to each stage: Evaluation by Chief Public Health Office based on evidence of factors such as: control of transmission, testing and tracing capacity, management and	PHASE 1 MAY 1	Resume select outdoor and construction services (landscaping, roofing, fencing, construction of roads, cleaning and maintenance, outdoor photography, etc.).	Outdoor gatherings and non- contact outdoor recreational activities permitted, restricted to 5 people at maximum (including cycling, fishing, golfing, driving ranges, shooting ranges, visiting seasonal properties).	Home-based learning, with some limited activities. Childcare for essential service workers is available.	Reopen priority non-urgent healthcare services, including certain elective surgeries and other priority services (cardiac supports, cancer screenings, immunizations). Reintroduce certain health services (physiotherapists, optometrists, opticians, chiropractors, foot care providers, occupational therapy and naturopaths).	points of entry to PEI and self- isolation requirements to continue. restrictions remain in place. with health recommendat maintain 2-me distancing, sta sick, work from where possibl washing of ha enhanced cle disinfection of and public spa online/delivery services where	ts of entry to PEI and self- tion requirements to restrictions remain in place.	Continued compliance with health recommendations: maintain 2-metre physical distancing, stay home if sick, work from home where possible, frequent washing of hands, enhanced cleaning and disinfection of workplaces and public spaces, use of online/delivery/pick-up services where possible, limit non-essential travel.
treatment capacity (including acute care and PPE), minimization of outbreak risks in vulnerable population settings, implementation of preventive measures in workplaces, schools, other gathering places	PHASE 2 MAY 22	Reopen retail businesses and select indoor services (retail outlets, greenhouses, cleaning and restoration services, extermination, car washes, select personal services such as hairdressers).	Reintroduce small indoor gatherings with no more than 5 people, larger outdoor gatherings with no more than 10 people, non-contact indoor recreational activities. No sharing of equipment.	Home-based learning, with some limited activities. Reopen unlicensed childcare providers and licensed childcare centres.	Reintroduce additional health services (registered massage therapists, acupuncturists, acupressurists). Emergency dental care can be done in the office.			
other gathering places	PHASE 3 JUNE 1	Resume reorganized recreational activities, facilities and services (e.g. swimming pools, hot tubs, outdoor spas, arenas, bowling alleys, gyms). Reopen additional services, dining and accommodations for PEI residents only: nail salons, spas, tattoo parlours, indoor dining (no buffets, sharing of utensils), campgrounds, hospitality homes, inns).	Reintroduce indoor gatherings with no more than 15 people, larger outdoor gatherings with no more than 20 people. Sharing of equipment permitted if necessary. Reintroduce organized recreational activities, facilities and services (sports, swimming pools, hot tubs, outdoor spas, arenas, bowling alleys, gyms, etc.). Reopen public spaces such as art galleries, libraries, youth and community centres.	Home-based learning, with some limited activities. Reopen unlicensed and licensed childcare centres.	Continued transition to increased non-urgent health services. Urgent dental care can be done in the office.			
	PHASE 4 JUNE 26	open. Campgrounds, hospitality homes, inns and bed and breakfasts for non-	sports, as well as religious events such as funerals and	Licensed child care centres can accept an additional three children who are between 22 months and school entry age.	Relaxed visiting rules for long-term care homes. All non-urgent health care services will resume.		Increased access to facials and other personal hygiene services.	

BRITISH COLUMBIA

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
BC's Restart Plan	PHASE 1 MAY 6	BC's approach was to require safe operation of a broad range of services designated as essential services, to protect our health care system and maintain access to key services and supplies. Essential services such as the following were operating during COVID-19 with safety measures in place: essential healthcare services, law enforcement, first responders, vulnerable population service providers, critical infrastructure, food and agriculture service providers, transportation, industry and manufacturing, sanitation, communications and IT, financial institutions, non-health essential service providers.	Health officials are encouraging British Columbians to engage in small gatherings with friends and family, limiting gatherings to between two and six people.		An announcement on a phased approach to resuming in-class instruction will be made in the coming weeks. This will not be a return to normal. With weeks left in the school year, we anticipate many kids will not return to the classroom until September.	B.C. residents are being urged to avoid all non-essential travel outside of the province. People entering from another country must self-isolate for 14 days. Public transit services have been reduced.	Gradual expansion of public transit services (which had remained open during the pandemic). British Columbians were quick to act on direction from the Provincial Health Officer, including staying home and avoiding unnecessary trips outside the home. This made riding public transit easier for people working in essential	Continued compliance with health recommendations: practice good hygiene (frequent hand washing, avoid touching face, cough etiquette), frequent disinfection of services, stay at home when sick, maintain physical distancing, recommended use of non-medical face masks when physical distancing is not possible, avoid physical contact.
	PHASE 2 MAY 19	 Under enhanced protocols: The retail sector Hair salons/barbers/other personal service establishments In-person counselling Restaurants, cares, pubs with sufficient distancing measures Museums, art galleries, libraries Office-based worksites Recreation/sports 	Under enhanced protocols: Recreation/sports Parks, beaches and outdoor spaces that can accommodate physical distancing (day-use and protected sites only, starting May 14)	Under enhanced protocols: Childcare services that were closed during the pandemic – this will require daily screening of staff and children, frequent cleaning	Under enhanced protocols: re-scheduling elective surgery and non-urgent surgery, medically related services such as dentistry, physiotherapy, registered massage therapy, chiropractors, physical therapy, speech therapy, and similar services.		services. Ensuring operators and passengers can safely use public transit is critical. Enhanced health and safety precautions, including frequent cleaning; wearing nonmedical masks for riders and staff; use of	Different sectors will be asked to develop plans for how they can meet the expectations of public health officials, and WorkSafeBC will work with industry associations to make sure those plans are
Conditions for Phase 3: Transmission rate remains low or in decline Conditions for	JUNE 24 > H Find H Gray of the second of	Under enhanced protocols: Hotels and resorts Film industry – beginning with domestic productions Select entertainment – movies and symphony, but not large concerts (July)	bsorts - beginning with ductions ainment – movies and Broader reopening of parks, including some overnight camping (June 1) □ broader reopening of protocols: □ Post-secondary education –mix of online and in-class		Non-essential travel within BC encouraged.		plexiglass or physical barriers where possible for drivers; and staying home when sick will be a part of the new normal for the foreseeable future.	adequate.
Phase 4: One of the following: Wide vaccination Community immunity Broad successful treatments	PHASE 4	Re-opening of activities requiring large gatherings, such as conventions, live audience professional sports, and concerts. Restart of night clubs, casinos and bars will require more careful consideration.				Re-opening of international travel		

ALBERTA

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Opening Soon: Alberta's Relaunch Strategy Conditions for progression to Phase 1: □ Enhanced testing capacity □ Robust and comprehensive contact tracing □ Support for positive-	PRE-PHASE 1 BEFORE MAY 14		Vehicle access to parking lots and staging areas on public land and parks reopen on May 1. Access to boat launches will open in select provincial parks May 1. Golf courses will open on May 2, with restrictions including keeping clubhouses and pro shops closed.		Alberta Health Services to resume some scheduled, non-urgent surgeries as soon as May 4. Dental and other regulated healthcare workers such as physiotherapists, speech language pathologists, respiratory therapists, audiologists, social workers, occupational therapists, dietitians, chiropractors, optometry.			
testing people to enable isolation Strengthened international border controls and airport screening Rules and guidance for the use of masks in crowded spaces Strong protections for vulnerable populations Rapid response plan in the event of possible outbreaks Conditions for progression each	STAGE 1 MAY 14	Reopen retail businesses such as clothing, furniture and bookstores, farmers' market vendors. Reopen some personal services such as hairstyling and barber shops. Cafés, restaurants with no bar service to reopen for public seating at 50% capacity. Province released online guides to help businesses plan for Stage 1 of COVID relaunch.	Alberta Parks' online campground reservation system to open on May 14 for bookings at select campgrounds starting June 1. Reopen museums and art galleries, and some additional outdoor recreation. Gatherings restricted to 15 people. No theatres, pools, recreation centres, arenas, spas, gyms.	Post-secondary institutions continue to deliver courses; in-person or online depending on restrictions in place. Reopen daycares with limits on occupancy. Reopen summer camps with limits on occupancy. This could include summer school. No kindergarten to grade 12 in-person classes.	Resume more scheduled surgeries and dental procedures. Visitors to patients at health-care facilities will continue to be limited.	Non-essential travel is not recommended.		Rules and guidance for the use of masks in crowded spaces, especially on mass transit. Remote working is advised where possible.
stage: □ Transmission and infection numbers remain low, as well as hospitalization and ICU cases □ Healthcare system capacity	STAGE 2 JUNE 12	esthetics, cosmetic skin and body treatments, massage	Permitting of some larger gatherings (number of people to be determined) in some situations. Movie theatres and libraries opening with restrictions.	Potential reopening of Kindergarten to Grade 12 schools with restrictions.	More scheduled surgeries, including backlog elimination. Visitors to patients at health-care facilities will continue to be limited.	Non-essential travel is not recommended.		
	STAGE 3 DATE TBD	Fully reopening all businesses and services, with limited restrictions. Resuming industry conferences with restrictions.	Permitting larger gatherings. Arts and culture festivals, concerts and major sporting events permitted with enhanced protection controls in place. Reopen nightclubs, gyms, recreation centres, arenas.			Non-essential travel no longer discouraged.		Physical distancing restrictions will be maintained.

MANITOBA

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Restoring Save Services Conditions for progression to each stage: Each phase to allow for 3 – 4 weeks' observation of results of previous phase Control of transmission Stability of health system capacity Sufficient public health capacity (testing and tracing) Minimization of outbreak risks in vulnerable population settings Implementation of measures in workplaces Maintenance of travel restrictions	PHASE 1 (beginning May 4)	Retail businesses (clothing and shoe stores, jewellers, tailors, flower shops, sporting good/adventure stores, vaping supply shops, boats dealers, ATV and snowmobile dealers, gift, book and stationery stores, jewelry and accessory stores, toy stores, music, electronic and entertainment stores, pawn shops, pet groomers) may reopen if staff and customers can maintain a physical distance of at least two metres. Hairstylists/barbers may reopen at 50% capacity. Public food establishments, such as restaurants, cafeterias, cafes and similar businesses will remain closed, except for delivery, take-out and patio or walk-up food service. Patrons must maintain a distance of at least two metres, except for brief exchanges. All businesses required to limit occupancy to 50%.	Public gatherings, including those for worship, weddings and funerals, will continue to be restricted to a maximum of 10 people. Playgrounds, skate parks, golf courses, tennis courts, driving ranges and other recreation facilities may reopen if people maintain a distance of 2 metres. Parks, campgrounds, yurts and vacation cabins may open if people maintain a distance of 2 metres. Museums, galleries and libraries may reopen if physical distance of at least two metres can be allowed. All organizations will be required to limit occupancy to 50 per cent of normal business levels or one person per 10 square metres, whichever is lower. These requirements will be enforceable under public health orders.	Schools remain closed. Licensed childcare centres are limited to 16 children per centre. Home-based childcare providers are limited to 8 children. Day camps limited to 16 children per site. No overnight camps permitted.	Restart elective surgeries and other non-emergent health services. All necessary precautions will be taken to protect staff and patients from the risk of COVID-19 including point of care screening, the use of appropriate protective personal equipment and limiting the number of staff in the room. Regulated health professionals, such as dentists, dental hygienists, chiropractors, physiotherapists, optometrists and podiatrists will no longer be limited to providing urgent and emergent care. In addition, individuals who provide therapeutic massage and acupuncture services may resume providing those services.	Critical public health measures and current travel restrictions will remain. This includes mandatory self-isolation for 14 days upon one's return to Manitoba and limits on travel to the north.		Continued compliance with health recommendations: practice good hygiene (frequent hand washing, cough etiquette, disinfection of surfaces), maintain physical distancing, increased environmental cleaning and ventilation in public spaces, stay at home for at least 14 days if ill, reduce non-essential travel, wear non-medical mask where physical distancing is difficult
□ Evaluation of success of previous phase based on modelling, testing and disease activity	PHASE 2 (beginning June 1)	Restaurants may reopen indoor spaces to operate at 50%. Personal services businesses (e.g. manicurists and pedicurists) may reopen. Film production may resume if physical distancing is maintained.	Public gatherings will be expanded (social gatherings, worship, weddings, funerals) Non-contact children's sports will be restored.			Critical public health measures and travel restrictions will remain. This includes mandatory self-isolation upon one's return to Manitoba and limits on travel to the north.		
	PHASE 3 (beginning June 21)	Other businesses may reopen if physical distancing can be maintained: bars (limited capacity), tattoo parlours, estheticians, cosmetologists, swimming pools, spas, fitness clubs, gyms, theatres, casinos.	Large gatherings and events may be resumed.			Travel restrictions may be eased, depending on public health data and surveillance		Public health measures may be further eased based on ongoing public health data and surveillance. Physical distancing measures will remain in place.
	PHASE 4	Movie theatres, casinos, faith- based gatherings and live stage performance venues			Two support people can be designated to visit each person in a long-term care		Therapeutic services and hair/nail salons can function without the general	

RE-OPENING PLAN TILL & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
	y 25)	may re-open at 30% capacity, up to a maximum of 500 people.			home, so long as they wear masks and maintain physical distancing where possible.		two metre distancing, so long as a non-permeable physical barrier has been installed.	

NEW BRUNSWICK

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Some COVID-19 public health restrictions being lessened; no new cases Public Health Recovery Phases and Triggers Conditions for progression to each stage: Transmission rate remains low or in decline Control of transmission is maintained	PHASE 1 (RED) APRIL 24	Reopen golf courses and driving ranges provided that all physical distancing and safety measures are in place.	Two different households can spend time together, but only with each other. Reopen golf courses, driving ranges, outdoor spaces (parks and beaches), fishing, tennis courts, marinas, etc. provided that physical distancing and safety measures are in place. Reopen outdoor religious services limited to 50 vehicles and 1 hour in duration, attendees must stay in their vehicles and remain 2 metres apart. Co-workers/neighbours may carpool but must maintain distancing.	Post-secondary students requiring access to campus to fulfill their course requirements can now do so, but only if the program is deemed essential by the Office of the Chief Medical Officer of Health (e.g. courses with a practical component). Campuses should implement active screening measures. Continued virtual education, daycares open for essential workers.		Strict controls on provincial and international travel, with self-isolation required.		Continued compliance with health recommendations: maintain 2-metre physical distancing, personal hygiene and respiratory etiquette such as use of face coverings, enhanced cleaning and disinfection of workplaces and public spaces, avoid mass gatherings.
	PHASE 2 (ORANGE) MAY 8	Strict controls remain in place for businesses that can ensure physical distancing, including retail, offices, restaurants, other businesses. Reopening of businesses that cannot ensure physical distancing, with strict controls.	Reopen camps/seasonal campgrounds, ATV trails. Gatherings restricted to 10 people at maximum	Virtual and in-person post- secondary education with strict controls. Continued virtual education, expansion of daycares and childcare centres with strict controls.	Resume elective surgeries and priority health services.	Strict controls on provincial and international travel, with self-isolation required.	Subject to the Public Health and WorksafeNB COVID- 19 general guidance, the following activities are allowed: ATV trails, carpooling, outdoor religious services, recreational fishing and hunting, two-household bubble are allowed	Use of face coverings required unless unable. Loosened limitations on visitations of vulnerable population, with strict controls.
Conditions for Phase 4 □ Creation and wide availability of vaccine	PHASE 3 (YELLOW) MAY 22 (Note: Subject to exception for Campbellton region, which remains on Phase 1 restrictions)	Basic controls remain in place for businesses that can ensure physical distancing. Basic controls for businesses that cannot ensure physical distancing (including hairstylists, fitness facilities, other close contact businesses).	Reopen churches. Gatherings restricted to 50 people at maximum	Post-secondary schools open, with basic controls. Open other schools in September 2020 with strict controls, expansion of daycares.	Resume other health services (dental care, massage therapists, chiropractors).	Strict controls on provincial and international travel, in accordance with risk levels.		Use of face coverings required unless unable. Visitation of vulnerable population allowed with basic controls.
	PHASE 4 (GREEN) DATE TBD	Controls lifted for businesses, including reopening of bars.	Gathering size restrictions lifted. Reopen gathering places, resume organized sports.	Full reopening of schools.		Relaxation of measures.		Use of face coverings recommended. Controls lifted for visitation of vulnerable population.

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Alert Level System Conditions for each phase □ Spread of COVID-19 is controlled □ Ability to test, trace and isolate all cases □ Health system readiness to handle any	LEVEL 5	Retail stores that do not provide services essential to life, health or personal safety of individuals and animals are closed to in-person service, but can offer online/telephone sales with delivery or curbside pick-up options. Restaurants, bars, lounges, personal service establishments are closed.	Gatherings of more than 5 people are prohibited. Funerals, wakes and visitations are prohibited. Burials and weddings limited to 5 people. Outdoor activities including walking, hiking, cycling, etc. allowed with physical distancing.		Private healthcare clinics are closed, except physicians and nurse practitioners. Closed clinics can offer urgent and emergent care, as well as virtual options. Visitor restrictions in healthcare centres in place. Regional health authorities have postponed or cancelled some healthcare services.			Stay at home as much as possible, except to get essentials. Limit contact with others outside of the immediate household bubble. Continued compliance with health recommendations (physical distancing, hygiene, cleaning, etc.)
surge in cases Workplace preparedness to protect health and safety of staff and the public Identification and isolation of travel-related cases Community readiness to live with COVID-19	LEVEL 4	Professional services such as accounting firms, law firms, and financial services can offer in-person services. In-person worker and workplace safety training permitted. Gardening centres, landscaping services, animal daycares can resume.	Gatherings are expanded to 10 people, with physical distancing (including funerals, burials and weddings). Recreational angling and hunting are permitted. Golf courses to reopen with restrictions. Municipal parks to reopen, but not playground equipment.	Limited expansion of childcare services.	Regional health authorities will begin to allow some healthcare services to resume. Private healthcare clinics will remain closed except for urgent and emergent care. All visitor restrictions remain in place.		Gym and fitness facilities, yoga studios, tennis and squash facilities, arenas, dance studios and performance spaces remain closed.	Stay at home as much as possible, except to get essentials. People can expand their household bubble to include one other household. Continued compliance with health recommendations.
Conditions for Level 1 □ Evaluation of transmission patterns	LEVEL 3 CURRENT (as of June 8, 2020)	Retail stores, including those in shopping malls, can reopen with restrictions and can sell scratch and break open lotto tickets in store. Personal services (spas, estheticians, hair solons, etc. can reopen), animal grooming facilities can resume operations. Restaurants can reopen at reduced occupancy (except buffets).	Gatherings are expanded to 20 people, with physical distancing (including funerals, burials and weddings). Campsites can open for day use, with restrictions on public spaces. Summer day camps, medium-risk outdoor recreational activities, outdoor pools can resume with restrictions.		Private healthcare clinics can reopen in accordance with guidelines. Regional health authorities will continue to allow some healthcare services to resume. All visitor restrictions remain in place.			Stay at home as much as possible. Those at higher risk should not go out except to get essentials. People can further expand their household bubble. Continued compliance with health recommendations.
 □ Availability of an effective vaccine and/or treatment □ Strong public health system 	LEVEL 2 (June 25)	Bars and lounges are permitted to reopen with reduced occupancy. Indoor entertainment facilities can reopen with reduced occupancy (bingo halls, cinemas, etc.). Reopening of performance spaces TBD.	Expansion on size of gatherings TBD. Places of worship can resume operations. Arenas, indoor pools, campsites (including overnight) to reopen with restrictions. Playground equipment can be used.		Regional health authorities will continue to allow some healthcare services to resume. All visitor restrictions remain in place.			Those at higher risk should not go out except to get essentials. Continued compliance with health recommendations.
	LEVEL 1			Consider li	fting long-term public health r	measures.		

NOVA SCOTIA

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Easing of Some Public Health Measures Next Steps to Re-Open	PRE-PHASED PLAN MAY 1		Provincial and municipal parks can reopen, but playground equipment remains off limits. Trails, community gardens can reopen. Sportfishing permitted from shore or boat. Attendance at boating, yacht or sailing clubs for the purpose of preparing boats is permitted. Golf driving ranges can open, including those at golf clubs, but the course must remain closed. People may use their cottages, but only one household unit at a time. Provincial and private campgrounds remain closed, but maintenance and preparations for opening can be performed. Drive-in religious services are allowed if people stay in their vehicles, which must be parked 2 metres apart.	Public schools will be closed until at least 19 May 2020. All licensed childcare providers are required to close until at least 19 May 2020. The closures will be reassessed closer to that date.				
Nova Scotia	MAY 27	Restaurants (including dine- in), bars, wineries, distilleries and tap rooms can re-open. Fitness facilities and personal services, such as hair salons, barber shops, spas, nail salons and body art establishments, can re-open.	Existing public health directives around physical distancing and gathering limits remain in place. People must keep two metres apart and not gather in groups of more than five.		Veterinarians can re-open. Human health providers can re-open on June 5 , provided that they follow guidance from their regulators.			
No New Cases of COVID-19, Daycares Open Tomorrow	JUNE 15			Licensed childcare centres and daycares permitted to re-open at 50% capacity.				
Further Lifting of Restrictions, New Gathering Limits	JUNE 26	Restaurants and licensed liquor establishments can operate at 100 per cent capacity and serve patrons until midnight with appropriate distancing between tables. Patrons must leave by 1 a.m.	Public pools can reopen with physical distancing for lane swimming and aquafit classes, and one or more groups of 10 for other activities based on pool size. If a recognized business or organization is planning an		People living in homes funded by disability support programs can resume going out into their communities.			It is now recommended that all Nova Scotians wear a non-medical mask in situations where distancing may not be able to be kept, such as in stores, on public transit, or at gatherings. The

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
		Private campgrounds can operate at 100 per cent capacity.	event outdoors, 250 people can attend with physical distancing rules in place. For an indoor event, the limit is 50 per cent capacity to a maximum of 200, again with physical distancing (effective July 3). Gatherings not run by a recognized business or organization, for example a family event in the backyard, are still subject to the 50-person maximum limit with physical distancing (effective July 3).					exceptions are children under two or anyone who has a medical reason for not wearing a mask.
Students Return to School in September	JULY 22			Students will return to physical class on Sept. 8. High school students will be obligated to wear masks indoors, large gatherings will be prohibited, lunch will be delivered to students at their desks, and physical distancing will be enforced wherever possible.				
Province Announces Mandatory Masks in Indoor Public Spaces	JULY 31		Non-medical masks are mandatory in all indoor public spaces, with exceptions for children aged 4 or younger and people with valid medical exclusions.					

NORTHWEST TERRITORIES

RE-OPENING PLAN & CONDITIONS	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Emerging Wisely Plan Conditions for each phase: Situation remains stable (there must be no evidence of community spread until May 15). Travel entry points in the territory are strong and secure. Risks are reduced from workers coming into the territory. Expanded	PHASE 1 (MAY 15)	With restrictions in place, some businesses have can reopen. These include: personal services, museums and art galleries, bottle depots, gyms and fitness centres (for personal training and outdoor classes). Some type of establishments cannot open: bars and night blubs, theaters and movie theatres, dine-in portions of restaurants.	Each household can have up to five people they don't live with visit their home, with a maximum of 10 inside the house at any time. Allowable gatherings must have 25 or less people, and proper physical distancing must be met. Certain mass gatherings will be allowed with restrictions in place. Government-cited examples include farmers markets, recreational facilities, libraries, and playgrounds.	Schools (except colleges, adult learning, and trade schools) are now allowed to open with restrictions in place: Class size limits Non-medical mask use for those over the age of 2 (except in rare circumstances) Physical distancing Enhanced hand-washing and infection control must be in-place. No communal or self-serve food.		Most travel into the NWT by nonresidents is prohibited with limited exceptions; requires NWT residents entering the NWT to self-isolate for 14 days in Yellowknife, Inuvik, Hay River or Fort Smith before travelling to their home community; sets requirements for others like flight crews and long-haul truckers to socially distance while in the NWT.		
community testing is available. Conditions for Phase 3 In order to initiate Relaxing Phase 3, all phase two steps have been successfully implemented. Conditions for Phase 4 All remaining public health	PHASE 2 (JUNE 12)	Outdoor tourism operators May now accommodate 50 or less people, and 25 or less inside of a vehicle. Movie theatres and theatres May open with reduced seating: A WSCC risk assessment will determine what measures must be in- place to safely operate. Dine-in restaurants, including those with bars incorporated, and classes at fitness centres may now operate at limited capacity (not nightclubs).	Outdoor get-togethers of 50 or less people are allowed with proper physical distancing, including funerals. Organized outdoor activities will be allowed. Campground limitations will ease. Community and youth centres, government offices, indoor faith-based and spiritual gatherings may start again with less than 25 people. Pools can open to train staff to prepare for full reopening.					
measures may be lifted if A vaccine for COVID-19 has been approved and produced. □ Vaccination program implemented for	PHASE 3 (TBD)	More businesses can reopen with measures in place. This includes performance theatres, pools, and gymnastics clubs.	With proper distancing measures in place, unlimited amounts of people can get together. This includes funerals. Outdoor music and community festivals will open but with capacity limitations.	Colleges, adult classes and trade schools can open subject to WSCC risk assessment.			Gymnastics clubs and pools may open to the public. Music and community festivals which take place primarily outdoors may run.	
populations at risk.	PHASE 4 (TBD)		All mass gatherings and indoor visits can return to normal.					

NUNAVUT

RE-OPENING PLAN	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Nunavut's Path: Moving Forward During COVID-19	PHASE 1 (JUNE 1)		Municipal playgrounds and territorial parks permitted to re-open outdoors only. Outdoor gatherings of 25 people permitted – indoor gatherings still limited to 5.	Daycare centres permitted to re-open.				
	PHASE 2 (JUNE 22)	Bars and restaurants may reopen if social distancing can be enforced, with last call at 9 PM.	Theatres and churches may re-open if social distancing can be enforced.		Massage, dental and physiotherapy clinics may reopen so long as PPE is worn.			
	PHASE 3 (DATE TBD, TO BE RE-ASSESSED EVERY 2 WEEKS)							

YUKON

RE-OPENING PLAN	TIMELINE	BUSINESSES	PUBLIC SPACES / GATHERINGS	EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	HEALTHCARE SERVICES	TRAVEL	OTHER SERVICES	INDIVIDUAL PRACTICES
Current COVID-19 Situation	PHASE 1 (Beginning on MAY 15)	Restaurants can provide dine- in services at 50% capacity, as well as take-out.	Citizens can gather socially in groups of 10 people or fewer. Households can combine with 1 other household to form a 2-household bubble even if that amounts to more than 10 people. Public campgrounds re-open June 4. Recreation centres and libraries re-open in limited capacity following guidelines.	Daycares are open to children of all workers. Summer day camps can operate following guidelines. Recreational programming allowed following guidelines. Overnight camps are not permitted.		Yukon residents can travel responsibly within the territory. Everyone arriving in Yukon must self-isolate, with limited exceptions.	Personal services can reopen.	Everyone must continue practising the safe 6.
	PHASE 2 (Beginning on JULY 1)	Full dine-in capacity at bars and restaurants, so long as physical distancing can be maintained.	Outdoor gatherings of up to 50 people permitted if social distancing can be maintained.	Overnight camps permitted to re-open.		Travel restrictions lifted between Yukon and BC, but only for residents of those jurisdictions.	Re-opening of Yukon University campus underway.	
	PHASE 3 (Beginning on AUGUST 1)		Indoor, planned and seated events can include up to 50 people. Outdoor, planned and seated events can include up to 100 people.				Athletes can return to play, under conditions to be announced shortly.	Household bubbles can increase to 5 families or up to 15 people.

Key Contacts

Ewa Krajewska

Partner Essential Services, **Emergency Orders**

Toronto

EKrajewska@blg.com T 416.367.6244

Stephen P. Robertson

Partner

Corporate Matters Vancouver

SRobertson@blg.com

T 604.632.3473

Eric Roher

National Leader,

Education Law Toronto

eroher@blg.com T 416.367.6004

blg.com

Hugo Babos-Marchand

Partner

Essential Services

Montréal

HBabosMarchand@blg.com

T 514.954.2556

Dionysios Rossi

Partner

Essential Services

Vancouver

DRossi@blg.com T 403.232.9482

Heather Pessione

Partner

Emergency Orders

Toronto

HPessione@blg.com

T 416.367.6589

Sean Muggah

Partner Vancouver

smuggah@blg.com

T 604.640.4020

Daniel A. Boan

Partner

Construction Toronto

dboan@blg.com T 416.367.6665

Laurie M. Robson

Partner Calgary

Irobson@blg.com

T 403.232.9482

